# CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANLLECHID LLANLLECHID COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Clerc a Phrif Swyddog Cyllid

Clerk and Chief Financial Officer

Bethesda

Gwynedd

01248 602131

CyngorLlanllechid@ogwen.org

# Minutes of the General Meeting held at Neuadd Talgai, Llandygai On Thursday 10 January, 2019 at 1900

#### 1. PRESENT:

# Llanllechid Isaf Ward

Councillor Wyn Bowen Harris Councillor Alun Thomas Councillor Margaret Fernley Councillor Geraint Hughes Councillor Megan Tomos

#### Llanllechid Uchaf Ward

Councillor Jên Morris Councillor Kevin Williams Councillor Dafydd Jones

All present were welcomed to the meeting by the vice Chair Cllr. Geraint Hughes.

**2. Apologies** – from Cllrs. Evan Jones and Myfanwy Jones.

#### 3. Minutes

The minutes from the last meeting held on the 13 December, 2018 were agreed and deemed correct.

#### 4. Matters arising from the minutes

**The old A55** – problems with speeding along this 30mph road. Received a response from the police on the matter, and they have agreed to monitor the site. The Clerk to request an update.

**Llanllechid Church** – Father Matthews is awaiting a second quote for the work. The Clerk to request an update. Also need to ask our contractor when the work will be completed on the over-growth.

**Crymlyn, Aber** – a lorry has damaged the cottage and was stuck overnight. The wall still needs repairing, and the road needs clearing. The Clerk to request an update on the wall and the sign.

**Lôn Goed** – the ditch along this road needs clearing. Gwynedd Council will be arranging a site visit and will be raising an order for the work that is required. The Clerk to request an update.

Arwyddwyd gan y (	Cadeirydd 14/02/19
-------------------	--------------------

**Hedges along Coetmor Road** – hedges along this road near the cemetary need cutting. Gwynedd Council will be contacting the land owners regarding any over-growth. The Clerk to request an update.

**Airfields of Britain ConservationTrust** – the rememberance plaque has arrived Glanmôr farm. The Clerk to request prices for installation. It was agreed that an official opening and celebration will be arranged with the local schools in the Spring.

**Allt Ty'n Hendre** – large pothole on the road, concerns that someone could drive in to the ditch when avoiding the hole. The work has been completed by Gwynedd Council.

**Road from Llanllechid leading to Bronydd Isaf** – large potholes and lots of mud along this road. The potholes have been filled.

**Road near Wern Bach** – a pothole has appeared along this road again. The pothole is still there, the Clerk to request an update from Gwynedd Council.

**Meeting to discuss Broadband in the area** – Cllr. Wyn Bowen Harris has attended the meeting that was arranged by Sian Gwenllian to discuss the lack of broadband in the area. All have provided their postcode as further evidence for BT Openreach.

#### 5. Payments

The following payments were authorised: Ysgol Dyffryn Ogwen - Rugby Officer

£100.00

#### 6. Correspondence

**Submitted – email from** Simon Roberts, Assistant Engineer, Gwynedd Council – enquiring whether the Council have any objections to use part of the playing field as a holi os oedd gan y Cyngor unrhyw wrthwynebiad i ddefnyddio darn o'r cae chwarae fel ardal gwanhau? Hefyd fyddai modd cael caniatad i wneud profion ar fandylledd yr ardal yma? Penderfynwyd nad oedd gan y Cyngor wrthwynebiad, mewn egwyddor. Ond angen trefnu cyfarfod ar y safle gyda'r swyddog a cynrychiolaeth o'r Cyngor Cymuned i drafod yn iawn.

**Submitted** – email from I Hughes Morris requesting grazing rights on the mountain. The Clerk to request more information.

**Submitted** – email from Cllr. Geraint Hughes. A picture of a defibrillator that has been installed on a Chapel in the middle of Pen Llyn. A quote was recieved for the purchase and installation of the equipment, approximately £1400 + VAT. It was decided that the Clerk would enquire if jyt would be possible to place it on the Jerusalem Chapel. Traininf sessions from Mantell Gwynedd were discussed.

#### 7. Reports from representatives

**Partneriaeth Ogwen-** it was reported that the 'Aelwyd' exhibition with Sian Owen is currently at the Dyffryn Ogwen Community Librar, and that a slat carvings workshop will be held this Saturday.

#### 8. Finance Report

The figures at the end of December 2018 were reported. The report was agreed and accepted.

Arwyddwyd gan y Cadeirydd 14/02/19
------------------------------------

### 9. Praesept 2019-20

The praesept for the next financial year was agreed - £8,000. The Clerk to submit the forms to Gwynedd Council by the end of January.

## **10. Planning Decisions:**

C18/1031/21/CT

St Llechid Church, Llanllechid
Fell and pruning of trees within a conservation area **Penderfyniad:** Approved, without conditions.

# **Planning Applications:**

None.

#### 11. Urgent Matters

**Salt bins** – refill required for bins at Cochwillan and Allt Ty'n Hendre. The Clerk to notify Gwynedd Council.

**Kissing gates** – it was reported that new gates are required on the footpaths near Llan. The Clerk to request new ones from Gwynedd Council.

**Pavement from Tal y bont to 'Gypsy Corner'** – it was reported that a lot of leaves ar on this part of the pavement. The Clerk to to request Gwynedd Council to clear the area.